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Dear MS Downey 

Please see attached acknowledgement regarding your submission on objection to Drehid 
wo201-02. 

Regards 

Ann Kehoe 
Office of Climate, Licensing €i Resource Use Environmental Protection Agency PO Box 
3000 Johnstown Castle Estate Wexford 

Tel : 053 9170776 
Fax : 053 9160699 
Email: ann.kehoe@epa.ie 
Web : www . epa . ie 
- _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: cshellshear@cewepireland.com [mailto:cshellshear@cewepireland.com] 
Sent: 13 January 2009 16:31 
To: Licensing Staff 
Cc: jkeaney@cewepireland.com 
Subject: Re: Response to Submission:; re Drehid WO201-02 

To whom it may concern, 

Following a letter dated 5 December 2008, we have prepared a response to submissions 
received regarding the Drehid Waste Licence PD WO201-02. Please find attached this 
response for your consideration. 

Should you have any queries or comments please do not hesitate to contact me on 
01 271 8702. 

Kind Regards 

Claire Downey 
CEW:EP Ireland 
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Ms Claire Downey 

On behalf of CEWEP Ireland 

I 
I 
i 

I cshellshear@cewepireland.com 
I 
i 

14 January 2009 Reg. No. WO201-02 

re: Objections to proposed d1'c;sion in respect of a waste licence application for Bord 
na Mona Plcfor a facility at I 
Parsonstown, Loughnacush, 
Killinagh Lower and Killina 

Dear Ms Downey 

I am to acknowledge recei 
relation to the above propost 

I am to advise that the A 
objections in accordance w 
relevant Waste Managemei 
decision in due course. 

rehid Waste Management Facility,In the townlands of 
*askin, Drumond, Timahoe West, Coolcarrigan, 
u p p e r ,  Carbury, County Kildare 

,t on 13/01/2009, of your submission on objection in 
1 decision. 

ency will consider all submissions on objections and 
h the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2008, and the 
t (Licensing) Regulations, and will notify you of its 

Yours sincerely 

Ann Kehoe 
Programme Officer 
Waste Management Licensing 
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